Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554
May 26, 2021

In Reply Refer To:

1800B3-SN/IB

(Via E-mail)

Mark Heller, President

Metro North Communications, Inc.

P.O. Box 100

Denmark, WI 54208-0100

(WGBW@LSOL.net)

Inre: WCKG(AM), EImhurst, IL

Facility ID No. 32227
File No. BP-20190604AAV
Construction Permit
Informal Objection

Dear Mr. Heller:

On May 14, 2021, the Media Bureau, Audio Division (Bureau) received your filing
entitled “Petition to Dismiss Construction Permit for WCKG-AM, Elmhurst, I1linois.” You ask
the Bureau to cancel a construction permit it granted to DuPage Radio, LLC in 2019 because you
state that DuPage has lost the site specified therein. We dismiss your request as untimely.

Informal objection to the grant of any application must be filed prior to action on the
application.! Any person seeking reconsideration of any action taken under delegated authority
must file a Petition for Reconsideration within 30 days of the date of public notice of the action.?
The Bureau granted the WCKG-AM construction permit on August 5, 2019. You submitted
your “Petition to Dismiss” after the date of grant of WCKG-AM’s application for minor
modification, and it cannot be considered a valid Informal Objection. Similarly, you submitted it
more than 30 days after grant of the construction permit. Thus, it is untimely as a Petition for
Reconsideration. The Commission grants broadcast construction permits for three-year terms,
and the WCKG permit is not set to expire until August 5, 2022.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED that Mark Heller’s May 14, 2021 “Petition to
Dismiss Construction Permit for WCKG-AM, Elmhurst, Illinois” IS DISMISSED.

Sincerely,

James Bradshaw
Senior Deputy Chief
Audio Division
Media Bureau
cc: Dennis Kelley, Counsel to DuPage Radio
(DKellyfcclawl@comcast.net)

147 CFR § 73.3587.
247 CFR §1.104.



